Simon Davis

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 03 April 2025 09:49

To: Helen Murch

Cc: Luke Vallins

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Updated plans to deal with interfacing issues
Dear Helen,

| confirm receipt and will get these changed on the system today.
Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WWAW. arun. gov.uk

From: Helen Murch

Sent: 03 April 2025 09:38
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Ce: Luke Valins

Subject: P/114/24/RES - Updated plans to deal with interfacing issues

e

CALITHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
oropening.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



Dear Simon,

ised.

have ra

ing issues you

Please find attached the updated plans to address the interfac

| would be grateful for an acknowledgement of receipt.

Kind regards,

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



